From: Aven.Zhou@ccsrf.com
To: Alan Lane <Alan.Lane@phoenix-testlab.de>

Date: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 06:14PM
Subject: [pu’ﬁ: FCC ID: TK4-09-MMNX

Dear Alan,

For TK4-09-MMNX, the frequency range : 5725-5850MHz .

If there is any question,please contact me without hesitation!
Thanks & Best regards!
Aven.zhou

Compliance Certification Service(Shenzhen) Inc.
Tel: 0755-29564586
Website: www.ccsrf.com

ﬁ [E Alan Lane <Alan.Lane@phoenix-testlab.de>
IESCNS aven.zhou@ccsrf.com

FIEA: 2009-12-16 17:08

ENTE FCC ID: TK4-09-MMNX

Dear Aven,

Please address what frequency range for this module?
Thank you.

Regards,

Alan Lane

PHOENIX TESTLAB GmbH
Alan Lane

FCC TCB, IC FCB
Koenigswinkel 10

32825 Blomberg
Germany

This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with
this transmission. Thank you for your attention.



